POLICE

Licensing Manager
Guildford Borough Council
Millmead House
Millmead

Guildford

19/03/2021
Ref: - Application for a Temporary Event Notice Delta Force Paint Ball

Dear Sir

Surrey Police, as a Responsible Authority under Section 13(4) (b) of the Licensing Act 2003
wish to make an objection to the application to a Temporary Event Notice to be held at the
above location on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder and Public Safety.

Surrey Police have received this application from Guildford Borough Council on the 17"
March 2021.

The event is scheduled for the 31% July 2021to be held in an area of woodland off Old lane
Ockham, KT11 INL.

Surrey Police require more details to the management and controls of this event, an event of
this nature and its location should carry a risk assessment and an event plan.

Without further details Surrey Police request that this application be refused.

Yours faithfully

Inspector James Wyatt

Borough Commander (V /
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POLICE

Peter Muir
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team
Guildford Borough Council
22/03/2021

Dear Mr Muir
Re- Application for Temporary Event Notice at Delta Force Paint Ball site.

Surrey Police concerns relating to the licensing objectives maybe undermined by the event going
ahead.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder: -

There are concerns that if 450 people that could attend, without suitable numbers of security (not
stated) the potential for high levels of intoxication violence and Anti-social Behaviour taking place
which would result in requiring police attendance.

Our licensing officer having spoken to the applicant for this event it is to be advertised on social
media (pre-ticket sales) there is a potential for people to attend with without tickets or access the
site by climbing over the perimeter fence thus increasing attending numbers.

There is also the issue of people attending bringing in their own alcohol this would increase the
potential for levels of intoxication amongst those attending.

There is also the concern around drug use / supply an issue common at this type of event.

In relation to ticket sales if they are purchased online prior to the event our concerns that under 18s
could purchase tickets.

Public Safety: -
There are also concerns re traffic management with access and exiting from the location.

There are concerns in relation to no mention of medical cover and how injuries, levels of intoxication
would be dealt with.

The site is directly on a national speed limit country road with no lighting and no pavement, if
persons were to walk from Effingham railway station this would be considered very dangerous.

Yours sincerely
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/r”réJames Wyatt

Borough Commander
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